Notice of Public Meeting

Columbus Community School District You are hereby notified that the Board of Education will meet

April 27, 2020 @ 5:30 PM

Columbus Administration Building • 1208 Colton Street • Columbus Junction, IA 52738

This meeting will be limited to board members, administrative staff and IT staff.

This meeting will be live streamed at Columbus Community School District on Facebook.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Approval of the Agenda action
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Reading of the Columbus CSD Mission and Vision Statements

This is the time for public comment. Should you wish to address the board about an agenda item, this is the time to do so. If you choose to address the board tonight, we ask that you keep your comments under 3 minutes. If you have an item to discuss, that is not agenda related, please follow board policy and contact the board secretary to have your topic placed on next month's agenda.

5. Citizen's Comments – Information During this Citizen's Comments portion of the meeting Facebook live comments will be monitored and relayed to the board.

6. Presentations

- a. District Associates Salary Katie Coil
- b. Softball Uniforms Katie Coil
- c. Gear Up Lori Beenen

7. Approvals – Action

- a. Financial Report
- b. Minutes
- c. Bills
- 8. Administrative Reports Information
- 9. Board Reports Information

10. Unfinished Business

- a. U of Iowa credit for Entrepreneurship Class Action
- b. Pool Funding for New Pool Action
- c. 28E agreement with the city of Columbus Junction Action
- d. City of Columbus Junction proposal to pay pool admissions Action
- e. 28E Shared Superintendent agreement Action
- f. Consideration of whether to issue a notice of consideration of termination of administrator contract to Gary Benda, administrator Action
- g. Ratification of tentative agreement between CCSD and CEA for 2020-2021 Action
- h. Final reading of changes to board policy 606.3 Action
- i. Move Graduation from May 17, 2020 to June 21,2020 Action
- j. Move Prom from May 22, 2020 to a date TBD pending social distancing guidelines in June Information

11. New Business

- a. Personnel Action
- b. Fundraisers Action
- c. Induction Consortium Commitment Agreement for the 2020-2021 school year Action
- d. E-rate for 2020/2021 Action
- e. HS Gym use by the Louisa County Fair Queen Committee Action
- f. Extension of Pandemic Pay Resolution Action
- g. Suspending of graduation requirements for class of 2020 Action
- h. List of seniors approval for graduation Action
- i. 28E Agreement for College and Career Counselor with L&M and MCC Action
- j. Staffing for school year 2020-2021 Action
- k. Plan to move grades 7 thru 12 to 1:1 Information

12. Adjournment - action.

Citizens wishing to address the board on an unlisted agenda item must notify the board secretary no later than four calendar days prior to the board meeting. The person making the request must state the person's name, address, and purpose of the presentation; action desired by the board and give any other pertinent background information. The Board President may not choose to recognize a person to speak who is not a resident of the Columbus Community School District. Citizens wishing to present oral or written petitions to the board may do so at the time they are given to speak. However, the board will only receive the petitions and/or listen to the citizens. The board will take no action directly following the presentation, but rather listen with a concerned attitude. The Board President has the discretion to limit the amount of time set aside for public participation. If the pressures of business or other circumstances dictate, the Board President may decide to set aside this practice until another meeting. (Board Policy 213)